PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 18 July 2024

PRESENT: Councillor Ieuan Williams (Vice-Chair)

Councillors T LI Hughes MBE, R LI Jones, Jackie Lewis, Pip O'Neill,

Llio Angharad Owen, Ken Taylor and Robin Williams

IN ATTENDANCE: Head of Regulation and Economic Development

Chief Planning Officer (DFJ)
Planning Policy Manager (JIW)
Planning Policy Team Leader (LW)
Legal Services Manager (RJ)

Committee Officer (SC)

APOLOGIES: Councillor John Ifan Jones

ALSO PRESENT: None

1 APOLOGIES

As noted above.

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None received.

3 MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 May 2024 were presented and confirmed as correct.

4 OUTCOME OF THE PUBLIC CONSULTATION PROCESS ON THE DRAFT LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN DELIVERY AGREEMENT

Submitted - a report by the Head of Regulation and Economic Development for the Committee's consideration.

The Planning Policy Manager reported that the purpose of the Delivery Agreement is to outline the timetable for the process of preparing a new Local Development Plan for Anglesey, in addition to explaining how the Local Planning Authority will engage with the community at different stages of plan preparation. He stated that engagement with the public and stakeholders would be undertaken on the preparation of the Plan.

The Planning Policy Committee on 22 May 2024 agreed that officers carry out a six-week consultation on the draft Delivery Agreement between 23 May and 4 July 2024. It was noted that considerable measures had been implemented during the consultation period to promote the draft Agreement, including posting messages on the Council website and

social media and providing hard copies of the consultation document in public libraries and at the County Council's Headquarters and Llangefni Business Centre.

It was noted that 85 responses had been submitted in response to the draft Delivery Agreement Consultation via the online questionnaire - 34 had no comments; 35 had partial comments, whilst 8 responded fully. 8 responses were received via email. No responses were received as a result of the hard copies of the documentation left at libraries and at the Council's offices. The nature of the responses referred to the timetable being too long; a lack of resources; the document being too long and complex. Following analysis of feedback from the consultation, minor amendments have been made to the Delivery Agreement, and the circulation list has been updated.

Concerns were expressed that responses to the consultation had been disappointing, particularly within the libraries. The Planning Policy Manager responded that posters had been displayed in the libraries to encourage the public to participate. Three Welsh and three English hard copies of the draft Delivery Agreement and Equality Assessment along with 50 Welsh and 50 English hard copies of the questionnaire were available at the County Council's Headquarters and Llangefni Business Centre's reception areas whilst two Welsh and English copies of the draft Agreement were left at each library in addition to 50 copies in each language of the questionnaire.

A question was raised regarding learning points from this consultation process regarding engaging with the public. The Planning Policy Manager responded that more drop-in sessions will be held in the future when engaging with residents on forthcoming stages of the Local Development Plan's preparation.

RESOLVED that the Committee: -

- Considers the comments received during the six-week public consultation period and the Local Planning Authority's response to them (Annex A); and
- Approves the final draft Delivery Agreement (Annex B) and supports its submission to Full Council for endorsement in September 2024.

The meeting concluded at 10.20 am

COUNCILLOR IEUAN WILLIAMS
VICE-CHAIR IN THE CHAIR